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Ruth Dillon

From: Nicole Stephens

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2004 3:05 PM
To: Downtown

Subject: OTW88786

This is an update. In DCN-fo print.

Sincerely,

Nicole Stephens

Omaha Title & Escrow, Inc.

Phone #: 402-333-8100

Fax # 402-778-9778

email address: stephensn@omahatitle.com

**%* ATTENTION: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL.
UNAUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS FORBIDDEN AND MAY BE PUNISHABLE BY
APPLICABLE LAY. IFYOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL THE INFORMATION DESCRIBED HEREIN, OR IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR PLEASE DESTROY THIS DOCUMENT AND CALL SENDER
IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT- AT THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED ABOVE,
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ROYAL WOOD ESTATES LOTS 131-145 & LOTS 158-221

. Plat and Dedication dated June 12, 1967, recorded June 26, 1967 in Book 1322 at Page
67 of the Records of Douglas County, Nebraska, which is subject to 40" building set-back
line, this affects property from which subject property was platted.

. Non-Specific Pipeline improvement maintenance Easement dated February 28, 1941,
recorded March 14, 1941 in Book 153 at Page 457 of the Records of Douglas County,
Nebraska, granted to Socony-Vacuum Qil Company.

. Assignment of said Easement dated October 31, 1983, recorded January 13, 1984 in
Book 705 at Page 395 of the Records of Douglas County, Nebraska, to Williams Pipe
Line Company, a Delaware Corporation.

. Covenants and Restrictions dated March 22, 1961, recorded January 26, 1961 in Book
362 at Page 367 of the Records of Douglas County, Nebraska, which contains certain
restrictions, conditions, provisions, limitations and terms upon subject property, as
contained therein.

. Easement dated August 21, 1967, recorded August 30, 1967 in Book 452 at Page 669 of
the Records of Douglas County, NE, grants Easement to Northwestern Bell Telephone
and OPPD the 5' side lot abutting and parallel to the rear boundary line of subject
property.

. Covenants dated June 10, 1967, recorded August 2, 1967 in Book 452 at Page 89 of the
Records of Douglas County, Nebraska, contains setbacks, grants Easement to
Northwestern Bell Telephone and OPPD for utility improvement maintenance &' side lot
adjoining the rear and side boundary lines, contains certain restrictions, conditions,
provisions, limitations and terms upon subject property, as contained therein.



ROYAL WOOD ESTATES REPLAT 3 (Platted from Lots 193 & 194 Royal Wood
Estates)

. Administrative Subdivision dated October 29, 1999, recorded December 30, 1999 in
Book 1322 at Page 597 of the Records of Douglas County, Nebraska, wherein Lots 1 and
2, Royal Wood Estates Replat 3, being a Replatting of Lots 193 and 194 Royal Wood
Estates.

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
Northwestern Belt Telephone and OPPD for utility improvement maintenance 5’ side lot
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



